
Perkins, Michael 

From: Joe Benedict [JBenedict@PatriotCoal.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 29.201012:34 PM 
To: Wilson, Scott 
Cc: Joe Wills; Erman Moore; Mark E. Akers; Shane Spencer 
Subject: Violation Letter - Eastern Assoc Coal- Wells Prep Plant - Coalscan 3500 Shutter Checks 
Attachments: NRC Violation Letter 3-23-1 O.pdf 

Importance: High 

Scott ... As per our telephone conversation on 3-25-10. attached is Eastern Assoc Coal corrective action letter with 
regards to the Wells Prep Plant Coalscan 3500 shutter checks. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (304) 247-8273 
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Eastern AssocIated Coal, LLC Wells Comple: 
P.O. Box 2! 

Wharton. West Virginia 252(); 
Fax (304) 247-603 ASSOCIATED 

Phone (304) 247-6261 

March 25, 2010 

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I 
ATTN: Scott Wilson 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 

Dear Sir: 

Please be advised that Eastern Associated Coal, LLC. is hereby taking the following correctiv. 
actions to ensure that the nuclear device shutters checks are being completed as per our NRC Licens, 

47-24809-01. Kanawha scaJes has been contracted to do all future shutter checks and leak testing, a 
per the requirements of our 1icense, for our Wells Preparation Plant. A record of these checks anI 
tests will be maintained. 

If there are any questions or you require additional information, please call me at (304) 247-8273. 

Respectfully submitted, 

() . a If)
jc.:~/klJ!:j .. Jj-.1R~Al-~ft..> 

~oseph G. Benedict 
Environmental 
Field Specialist 

cc: J. Wills 
E. Moore 
S. Spencer 

file 

enclosures 
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Plkevl!le, K't' Detroit, \t F~lwnorH. \"lV Poca Job # 
 T10648 
Clncinnati,OH ~hn:, !'vl! PM!o:ersblJfq, WV-------------- (304) 755-8321

http;/Iwww.kanawhascales.com Clllurnbu$,OH Pvh:!n'phb, T~'; Chdrleston, WI." 

Name KSS CINCINNATI- EASTERN ASSOC - WELLS 

Address RT 85 - BOONE COUNTY Caller 

City WHARTON State WV Zip 25208 Contact Shane Spencer Phone # 304-247-8235 
~-:=-------~-------- .--. 

Service Analyzer maintence 
I~ Requested 
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' Truck # i MileageI 
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